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Date:  August 4, 2021 
 
Item #:  P21-211 

  
REQUESTS: 

 
The applicant is submitting a request for an optional Pre-
Application meeting for interpretations of the LDR’s for a project 
to build a synagogue, Jewish Center and residential units on the 
property located at 265 E Broadway, PT SE1/4SW1/4, SEC. 27, 
TWP. 41, RNG. 116 PIDN: 22-41-16-27-3-00-005 
 
For questions, please call Paul Anthony at 307-733-0440, x1303 or 
email to the address shown to the left. Thank you.  
 
 
 

 
Planner: Paul Anthony 
 
Phone:  733-0440 ext. 1303 
 
Email: panthony@jacksonwy.gov 
 
Owner: 
Chabad Lubavitch of  Wyoming 
PO Box 9818 
Jackson, WY  83002 
Applicant: 
Y2 Consultants 
PO Box 2764 
Jackson, WY 83001 
 
 
 
 
Please respond by:   August 26, 2021 (with Comments)                                     

RESPONSE:  For Departments not using Trak-it, please send responses via email to:      
alangley@jacksonwy.gov   















From: Ryan Maye Handy
To: Annette Langley
Subject: RE: Optional Pre-Application Conference Request for LDR interpretation
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 12:25:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi Annette,
 
I apologize -- I am overdue in delivering these questions to you.
 
Overall, my client is hoping to keep the project as similar as possible to initial development plans.

In order to take advantage of the lodging use extra floor area, we’d like to make sure that the
four planned short-term rentals satisfy this use. Could we discuss what these requirements
will be?
Would these four lodging units count towards the requirement that will make the
development exempt from the building stepback requirement?
We plan to propose that the rabbi’s personal apartment be a deed-restricted residence, as he
meets the workforce housing requirements, as would all future occupants. We’d like to
discuss if this can count towards the workforce housing bonus ratio.
If we are able to take advantage of this bonus, how will that change the overall planning
approval process, if at all?
We would like to keep the parking plan that was originally proposed in 2015. Can we discuss
how new parking requirements might change this plan and what we would have to do to
adjust the plan?

 
Those are the main subjects we’d like to address.
 
Let me know if there are any questions about any of that.
 
Thanks!
 
Ryan
 

From: Annette Langley <ALangley@jacksonwy.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:14 PM
To: Ryan Maye Handy <rhandy@y2consultants.com>
Subject: RE: Optional Pre-Application Conference Request for LDR interpretation
 
Yes – that works for me.  Thanks!
Annette
 

From: Ryan Maye Handy <rhandy@y2consultants.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 4:13 PM
To: Annette Langley <ALangley@jacksonwy.gov>
Subject: RE: Optional Pre-Application Conference Request for LDR interpretation

mailto:rhandy@y2consultants.com
mailto:ALangley@jacksonwy.gov
mailto:rhandy@y2consultants.com
mailto:ALangley@jacksonwy.gov














 
Hi Annette,
 
Thanks so much! I will get this list to you by end-of-day tomorrow, if that works.
 
Best,
 
Ryan
 

From: Annette Langley <ALangley@jacksonwy.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:12 PM
To: Ryan Maye Handy <rhandy@y2consultants.com>
Subject: RE: Optional Pre-Application Conference Request for LDR interpretation
 
HI Ryan,
 
Attached is the receipt for the optional PAP.  Paul, our Planning Director, has requested that you
send in a list of specific questions for this conference so that they can all be addressed adequately. If
you can send those questions to me, I’ll add them to the application packet.

Please let me know if you have questions!
 
Thanks,
 
Annette Langley
Planning Coordinator  
Town of Jackson
PO Box 1687
Jackson, WY  83001
307-733-0440 x 1304 
www.jacksonwy.gov

Sign Up for the Town’s Newsletter!
 
 
 
 
 

From: Ryan Maye Handy <rhandy@y2consultants.com> 

mailto:ALangley@jacksonwy.gov
mailto:rhandy@y2consultants.com
http://www.jacksonwy.gov/
http://eepurl.com/g2ND7D
mailto:rhandy@y2consultants.com


Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 3:47 PM
To: Annette Langley <ALangley@jacksonwy.gov>
Subject: Optional Pre-Application Conference Request for LDR interpretation
 
Hi Annette,
 
Please find my pre-app request attached. Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks!
 
Ryan
 
 

 

Ryan Maye Handy, MURP 
Planner 
 

p: (307) 733-2999 ext. 139  m: (505) 310-2395
a: PO Box 2870 | 180 S Willow St., Jackson, WY 83001 
w: http://www.y2consultants.com/ 
 

Define. Design. Deliver. 
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https://goo.gl/maps/sYVsizbQTGw
http://www.y2consultants.com/
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